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I. KEY ENTITY INF ORMATION AND MANAGEMENT

(a) Background information

The institution was incorporated/ established under the TVET Act No 29 of 2013 on 2014.The

institute is under the Ministry of Education. The government advertised the first 60 Technical and

Vocational Colleges in 2014.Nuu Technical and Vocational College was Tender

- No.MOEST/TVET/16/2014-2015.The BOM of Nuu Secondary School donated 1.03 hectares of land

... for-the construction of the college. The Principal ‘was pasred in January 2013 however, the first
studeni joined the college in January 2019,

(b) Principal Activities

Mandate
Provide Technical, Vocational Education and Entrepreneurship Training geared towards Self-Reliance to

meet the Labour Market needs.

Vision Statement
A Centre of Excellence in the provision of innovative Technical, Vocational Education and Tralmng

(TVET) prograins. = v
‘Mission Statement L . .
Topr ovide TVET skills and: competencies; nature ‘nravation, reseuich and technology for self-reliance and
national development. . y . ' :
Core values
= Professionalism and integrity

b

= Team work and conanitment to dutw: -
s Quality service deﬁw:ry

e Transparency and Accountability

# Innovativeness and creativity

e Social responsibility
Institute Motto
Fostering Talents and Technical Skills

Objectives
To enhance access and equity in Technical Vocational Education and Training (TVET)

To promote institutional corporate governance
To enhance skills and expertise in Technical Vocational Education and Training (TVET) courses

To Create collaborations and linkages with labour markets and partners
To promote optimistic attitude towards science, technical and research.

DB N

(e) Key Management

(1)The Principal/Accounting Officer
(2)The Deputy Principal
(3)Head of Departments
ii
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(4)Accountant
(d) Fiduciary Management

The key management personnel who held office during the financial year ended 30th June
2021 and who had direct ﬁduclary responsibility were:

: __1__ Frim:ipal- bt | Ms ‘Grace Eprih
2. | Depuiy principal Mr Daniel Manthi
3. Registrar Mr Oristar Wambua
4. | Dean of students Mr Purity Kimanthi y
X Head of Finance Mr Shadrack Maleve

(Include all positions regarded as top management in your organisation).
(e) Fiduciary Oversight Arrangements o -

Fiduciary Oversight Arrangements
Finance committee of th: BOG
The Committee shall exercise all the powers of Board of Governors i Ll'l financial matters except in
- relation to the items-which aré rescrved.to Board of Govemc-rs in the:Sa Standmg Orders, on which
the Committee shall advise Reard of Govenors. ; : P

Terms of Reference _ .
The role of the Canimittee shall e to monitor the financial status of the Institute on behaii of
Reard of Governors. In udditica to advising Board of C‘muemc-rq on timﬂq matiers l'f‘fE'I']‘ud to
aheve, tne Cnmnm““ res. o ”’"i]hl]l.tlf.- sha!! inc “*de. T 7

a) To moniu - and’ ficilitate the 1mplcmentatmn uf I:hf: Instlrutﬁ 5 :;!:ate:g-,f with regard to
financial matters.
b) To receive reports from the Principal and the accnunts Officer.
. ©) To monitor implementation of the strategy for the Institute estate.

+ d)..-Ta receive reports-of the extent.and condition of the Institute estate including the efficiency .
of space utilisation, the consumption of energy and the adcquacy of property insurance
arrailgements.

e) To consider the adequacy of the Institute estate and proposals ﬁ:rr its maintenance and
development, including opportunities to dispose of and acquire new properties.
f) To determine the fees and charges made for Institute services and facilities.
g) To supervise the financial administration of the Institute and make recommendations to
Board of Governors where appropriate.
h) To supervise the arrangements for safeguarding the Insmute s assets.
i) To ensure the proper financial evaluation and control of projects.
i} To supervise the arrangements for investing the Institute's funds, including monitoring the
performance of investments.
k) To ensure the appropriate exploitation of the Institute’s intellectual property.
) To make recommendations to Board of Governors on the {inancing of projects.
m) To supervise the effective and efficient procurement and use of resources in accordance with
the objectives of the Institute.
n) To supervise the Institute's purchasing procedures and practices.
o) To submit an annual staterent on its activities to Board of Governors.

i
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)] T{:- keep under review the activities of the Institute's various department

Academic committee activities
The academic committee of the Board is entrusted with the following roles and functions:

a.

b.

To satisfy itself regarding the content and academic standard of any course of study in respect
of any diploma, certificate or other award and to report its findings thereon to the Board.

To propose regulation for consideration by the Board regarding the eligibilit ty Gf persons fc-r
admission to a course of smd_'g,

To propose regulations for mnsmar,a,tmn by the Board -cga:cimg the standard of pmﬁmenr;r to
be gained in each examination for a Diploma, certificate or other award.

To approve programmes of study, regulate admission of persons to NUU TVC and determine
their continuance or discontinuation in such programmes.

To determine the Academic policy of NUU TVC and to advice the Board on the provision of

facilities to carry out that policy,
To direct and regulate the teaching and instruction within the Institute subject to the powers of

the Board.

Management Committee Activities S et

_'The main purpose of the Senior Management Team is to:

1) Ensure that MUU TYC's Board of Governors'is ahfe i iaks sl:ratcgﬁ decisions rclatmg to
NUU TVC's activities

2) Provide leadership in communicating NUU TVC’s mission, values, plans and achievements
eflectively and consistently to Board of Governors Members, staff, Government, the .
voluntary and cornmunity sector, the genetm public-und other stakehnlde‘ L L '_

3} Be accountabie for the development and impitmes#ation of NU/U TViZ's stratf:gle corporate !
and business plans in line with the mission and values; 2

4) Take a strategic overview of performance 1n all areas of NUU TVE’S actmtu‘-:s

Specifically the Senior Management Team:

1) Makes recommendations to the Council on the lmpIEmentahc-n and achievement r:-f the
Board of Governors® Strategic Frameworl;

2) Agrees NUU TVC’s Corporate Plan, and monitor delivery thmugh appropriate key
management and performance information reporting to the Board of Governors as
appropriate.

3) In the light of income projections and forecasts, considers the annual grants and operational
expenditure and monitors such expenditure;

4) Develops, agrees, monitors and reviews strategies relevant to the effective and efficient
operation of NUU TVC, making recommendations as appropriate to the Board of Governors
and/or its relevant Committees; _

5) Determines strategic issues arising from the introduction of new policies or process,
including actively managing risk across the organisation and regularly reviewing the
corporate risk register;

6) Oversees and monitors NUU TVC’s joint work with the other stakeholders

7) Considers the impact of external factors and developments, including specific political
initiatives and the response to key consultation documents and where appropriate make
recommendations to the Board of Governors and/or its relevant Committees.

8) Leads all senior managers in motivating and developing NUU TVC staff to deliver the
highest standards of performance and customer service.

v
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Audit Committee
The activities of the Audit Committee include:

a. Governance initiatives:
Review and provide oversight on governance initiatives established by the BOG and
maintained by the organization.

b. Risk management:

-+ Review and provide oversight on ihe establishment, implementation, maintenance, and .
“eflectiveness of risk assessment, risk management, and risk reporting practices.

c. Internal control framework:
Review and provide oversight on the organization’s internal control framework. Keep
informed on all significant matters arising from work performed by any governance, risk,
and control assurance providers.

d. Audit activity:
Approve and periodically review the organizational audit policy. Review and approve an
internal audit plan. The audit plan should be risk-based and supported by appropriate risk
assessimnents.

e. Follow up on management action plans:

#“The audit committee shall review regular reports on implementation status of-approved
J+t management action plans resulting fromi prior internal audit recommendations. 3
" of. Xissacial stateicents and public xeeountability repe:ting:

The audit committee shall review and provide advice o the BOG on the key financial
manageinont and performance reports and disclosures issued io the public.

Government oversight activities
The Government of Kenya’s uversight role include provision of Grants for both

Operations and Development as well as provision of the regulatory framework.- -

The audit of the Instructional activities is undertaken by the Office of the
Auditor General.
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KEY ENTITY INFORMATION AND MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(f) Entity Headquarters

P.O. Box 376-90400
Nuu Technical and Vocational College Building
Off Mwingi-Garisa Highway, two km from Nuu town KENYA

(g) Elntitj'--[:nnfa{:ts - ,'7 - - '

Telephone: (254) 758001730/724114703
E-mail: nuutvekitui@gmail.com
Website: www.nuutechnicalandvocationalcollege.go.ke

(h) Entity Bankers

I, Kenya Commercial Bank(KCB)
Mwingi Branch :
A/C No.1254590196

(i) Indcpendent Auditors

Auditor General

Office of Auditor General
Anniversary Towers, Institute Way
P.O. Box 30084

GPO 00100

Nairobi, Kenya

() Principal Legal Adviser

The Attorney General
State Law Office
Harambee Avenue
P.0O. Box 40112

City Square 00200
Nairobi, Kenya



IL

NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

THE BOARD OF GDVERN ORS

e ——

Date of birth: 1973
QUALIFICATIONS .~ .o
£ | Bachelor degree:in Spemahzatlml policy - ~ .=
development and administrati mn consultant - i
L. i MBAArizon university
MR Evans Owiti
CHAIRMAN BOG BOG Chairman.
Bachelor Degree in Specialization Policy
Development and Administration Independent Member
Consultant MBA Arizon University. -
g ‘ i .::_..' et J"..l-'.‘.
| Date of birth:1965 ST o e
L. | OUBLIFICATIONS: . n® il
e g _ e o B
- Bachelor degree in education in
Principal/Secretary BOG
Ms Grace Borah
Principal/Secretary BOG
Bachelor Degree in Education.
Date of birth :1960
QUALIFICATION
3. Bachelor degree in business management
Mr Gldcon Musili Independent Member
Bachelor Degree in Business
Management. ]

Vil
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£ P
Ms Matilda Mulwa
.| Bachelor Degree in Accounting and

Date of birth :1978
QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor in B com accounting and marketing

| Chairperson Finance Cozmimittee

Marketin :

Ms Irene Marthi Munyni

Date of birth:1963

CQUALIFICATIONS

PHDin gievelupment_gt{:d:fm, !

Chairperson Academic Committes.

PHD in Devciopment Siudies.

Mr John Ndirangu
Bachelor Degree in Business
Management

Date of birth:1960 EeS
QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor degree in business management

Independent Member
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Date of birth: 1974
QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor degree in BA bulding
Bachelor degree in economics,law.

S f-!“_;-tléﬁ_'l-’.ﬁ;‘!déllt Member: ... " G

Bachelor Degree in Economics and Law

III. MANAGEMENT TEAM

s Grace Borah
l. Principal/ Secretary BOG

Planning, Administration & Finance

Deputy Principal.
2. Master in Finance and Accounting/ CPA-K |

ix
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. A
- F,

- Mr Shadrack
Finance Officer
CPA-K

Maleve. .

Financial management of the
college
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IV. CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Preamble

NUU Technical and Vocational College was established with the aim of providing knowledge and skills
the people of the larger Kitui and beyond. The mandate of the Institute is to train, impart skills, knowled
and institutionalize effective research and development geared towards production of competent graduat
who will contribute to high and sustainable socio-economic development. -

; Kﬂf Activities -~ --I S e R ST S s SRR T
During the FY-20/21, the Insntutc un-::lertuuk the ntlnwmg actmtlf:s

1. Partnership with Nuu Sub-County Hospital, National and Internﬁ!io.nal bodies.
2: Undertook regional Athletics Championships
Successes

The Institute has been successful in the following areas:
i.  The attained student enrolment of 110

ii.  Received two three trainers from the public service boaid
Chaliengﬁi - |
' - Thaing the FY -20:21 the Innuiute fa-:cd the tﬂilumng ‘hallenges: -
i.  Inadequate water supply :
ii.  Inadequate physical Infrastructure- lecture roomw. workshops, hﬂﬂieﬁ, and staff houses.
li. In adequate .and for exnansion ;.
iv.  Inadeuate staff |, both iraiiers and supos e ' P wel E it @
v. Inadequate furniture - ey -
vi.  Delayed GOK funding

Way forward/ Future Outlook
In order to address the above challenges, the Institute has planned to can::-,r out thc fnllowmg actwltles

during the FY 20/21
l. Construct Perimeter fence

2. Purchase furniture for ICT lab
3. Strengthen the Institute financial base through increasing trainee’s admissions.

L

The Institute also plans to increase industrial linkages and partnerships so as to enhance training.
Finally it is the ambition of the Institute to increase the enrolment as the time goes by.

Signature

EVANS OWITI
Board Chairman
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V. REPORT OF THE PRINCIPAL
Preamble

NUU Technical and Vocational College was established with the aim of providing knowledge and skills
the people of the larger Kitui and beyond. The mandate of the Institute is to train, impart skills, knowled
and institutionalize effective research and develupment geared towards production of mmpet&nt gradual
who w:il contribute to high and sustainable socio-economic dﬁ:valﬂpmem .

il.
1il.
v,

i.

il

iii.

iv.

vi.

o

Kej" Atﬁvities
During the FY-20/21, the Institute undertook the following activities:

1. Partnership with County, National and International bodies.
2. Undertook exhibitions in TVET Fair and ball games
Successes.

The increase of gross student enrolment to 110 students. .

Planted 500 Seedlings donated by Equity Bank. _
Hope to receive six more trainers from the Public Service Board.

Constructed a gate

Challenges
During the FY 20/21 the Institute faced the following challenges:

In adcyuate water supply LA '_-" 8 e s

The Institute is located in a semi-arid area and hence we face major water chailenge due io the *
inadequate and unreliable water supply.

Infrastructure .
- We are facing a major challenge in physical infrastructure due to the gmvﬂng numbers There is nee

for more classrooins; workshops offices, hostels and ‘staff houses: i
In adequate Land for expansion

The Institute has limited land for expansion which is only 1.03 hectares.

In adequate staff

The institute has in adequate staffs where some departments like business, hair & beauty as well as
food & beverage has no single tutor employed by Public Service Commission. The institute usually
deploy BOG tutors to train in such departments.

Inadequate furniture.

Furniture for both staff and students is inadequate due to the growing college population.
Delayed GOK funding

The delayed disbursement of development funds by the government led to the delay in
implementation of planned projects.

Our trainees come from poor background hence they are not able to meet all financial obligations.

Way forward/ Future Outlook
In order to address the above challenges, the Institute has planned to carry out the following activities

during the FY 20/21

xii
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Drill a borehole in order to ensure the water supply is adequate and reliable

Construct Perimeter fence & gate to address the problem of uncontrolled entry points and boost
security.

Construct hostels. This will enable the enrolment to increase because we will be able to get NYS
students.

To equip Electrical ,Building and Plumbing workshops

Fence the fand. The remammg "and that will not be covered by the penmeter wall wxl' be fenced
with chain link. - i B '
Purchase furniture. More cha:rs desks and tab[es for staff and sl;udents will be purchased
Strengthen the Institute financial base through increasing income generating activities. We shall’
seek for collaborations and partnerships with International, National and County gnvemments
Writing proposals for donor funding

Financial Performance of the Institute
In the FY 20/21 the Institute targeted to raise A.I.A (Appropriation in Ald) of Kshs. 3,088,800. By the
end of the FY 20/21 the Institute had collected AIA amountmg to Kshs 2,686,630. This was caused

B}r decreased emniments

_ 'Ihe: Instmltr: alen plans-io: lncreasa mclustnai Imkages and parmmshlps s0 as tu edlance tralmncr

(=]

¢

o

Finally it is the dmbition of collége “+ increase the mn.!mcnt

TR g

GRACE BORA Mrs
Principal/ Secretary, ROG

Xiil
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STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE AGAINST PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES

Section 81 Subsection 2 (f) of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 requires the Accounting officer
to include in the financial statement, a statement of the national government entity’s performance against

predetermined objectives.
Nuu Technical and Vocational College has three strategic pillars and objectives within its Strategic Plan

for the FY 19/20- 23/24. These strategic [:ullars are as f-::-llnws

Pillar 1: Access and equity

- Pillar 2: Corporate governance

Pillar 3: Public, Private partnerships
Nuu technical and Vocational College develops its annual work plans based on the above three plilars
Assessment of the Board’s performance against its annual work plan is done on a quarterly basis. The
Institute achieved its performauce targets set for the FY 20/21 period for its three strategic pillars, as

indicated in the diagram below:

Strategic Objective Key Performance | Activities Achievements
Pillar . Indicators
Pillar 1: Access and | To promote e Accessto Increase * Increased
equity.. access and ~ loans, access fo access to
.+~ | equity with * bursaries relevant TVET
focus to and -TVET programs |
J youth, sponsorships education e Improved
women and » Application Enhance training.
PLWDS of modern quality of methods
: techssiques . cwriculum
i R _in teaching - Ldetwery | ot
Pillar 2: Corpbrate | To enhance s Involvement Provide . Prudf:nt
governance | inclusivity in of both BOG leaderskip " results
institutional and " in making '
corporate management key
governance in key strategic
e decision ‘decisions
making
process
Pillar 3: | Public, To e Lobby for Collaborate s Higher
private encourage bursaries with County access to
partnership | collaboration from the Government TVET
and linkages county in ensuring » Efficient
with County government that youth trainers
Government kit access equipped
and e (Create TVET. with
stakeholders opportunities Partner with skills
for provision industry on
of products areas of
and services research,
mutual to all job
players. absorption
and
attachments

XV
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

i. Appointment of BOG Members

The Cabinet Secretary, MOE appoints members of the Board following proposals from the principal of
the institute. The board consists of nine members. The Boards of Governors for NUU TECHNICAL
VOCATIONAL COLLEGE serves for three years. The Buard may set up such committees and assign
such responsibilities as it may deem fit.

ii. Role and Functions of Board of Governors B

The functions of the organs set out under section 28 (1) shall include —

(a) Overseeing the conduct of education and training in the institutions in accardance with the provisions
of this TVET Act and any other written law;

(b) Pmmonng and maintaining standards, quality and relevance in education and training in the
institutions in accordance with this TVET Act and any other written law;

(c) Administering and managing the property of the institution:

(d) Developing and implementing the institutions' strategic plan;

(e) Preparing annual estimates of revenue and expenditure for the institution and i mcurrlng expendlture

on hehalf of the institutions;
(1) Receiving, on behalf uf the institution, fees, grants, ,ubscnptmns dﬂnatln 115, hequests or ﬂther

- moneys and to make dlsburef:mcnl to the institution or other bodies or persons;

C ) Detarim*ung the fees, p&}fdl*le and ur.,scnbtn;.r conditions hnder whmh fees may be remltu:d in part

or in whole in acéeriance with the guidelities developed under thé provitions TVET Act; 8§55 2013
Technical and Vocational Education and Training No. 29

(h) Mobilizing resources foir the institutions:

(it Developirg and reviewing programmes for frainine and to l'II‘:tku erthntatﬂms therem;, to ths
Board; i 5 %o
() Regulatins e . <zissior and v»ciusion of students ﬁ'crm the instii ul:l(.-..i.‘-., mbyy.t wa qudhﬁcatmns

framework snd Lhe provisions of this Act;
(k) Approving collaboration or association with other institutions and 1ndustnes in and outside Kenya

{1) Recruiting and appointing trainers from among qualified professionals and pra-::tlsmg trade’s persons
in relevant sectors of industry;

-{(m) Determining suitable ternis and ‘tonditions of service for support staff, trainers and mstructn:rrs and

remunerating the staff of the institutions, in consultation with the TVET ﬁuthurlty,

(n) Making regulations governing organization, conduct and discipline of the staff and students;

(0) Preparing comprehensive annual reports on all areas of their mandate, including education and
training services and submits the same to the ministry

(p) Providing for the welfare of the students and staff of the institutions;

(9) Encouraging, nurturing and promoting democratic culture, dialogne and tolerance in the institutions:

and
(r) Discharging all other functions cenferred upon it by this Act or any other written law.

ili. Board of Governors Allowances
The institute gives sitting allawanccs to board members to cater for their transport.

iv. Meetings
a. Full board meetings - are held once every term and

b. board committee meetings- once every term

Xy
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i. Operational Performance;
Management has worked hard to make living of the trainees in the college. The focus is to continue
working so hard to see if they can get a hostel and also borehole for adequate supply of water.

ii. Financial Performance
The entity is fairly stable financially .It operates on fees received from trainees, G.0.K capitation,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

H.E.L.B Funds.
et Table of- tﬁmparlsnﬁ in financial performance between FY Eﬂiﬂﬂlﬂl and
' - 019/2028 Tt

Items 21]31]!21]21 2019/2020 Dl[ferencc -Percentage change
Revenue
Recurrent grants 5,975,000 | 3,780,000 2,195,000 58.07
Fees 2,686,630 | 2,189,042 497,588 22.73
Total 8,661,630 | 5,969,042 2,692,588 45.11 -
Expenditures
Use of goods and services | 4,229,220 | 3,165,704 11,063,516 33.60
Employees cost 1,282,583 | 3,165,486 (1,882,903) 59.48
Remuneration to directors | 320,670 190,670 130,000 68.18 :
Repair maintenance and 166,630 72,100 - 94,530 . 131.11% -

| improvement il “r F E ' )
Total - 5,999,103 | 6,593,960 | (594,857} 1 9.02% -

iii. Institute’s compliance with statutory requlrements

The institute complies with making statntory payments before the reIevanl daadlmeg the’ mst1tutc
w-:nrker s pay P.A.Y.E Tax as yenerated: on the I-hv porta'l L : g o

-y

iv. Major risks facing the entity
Financial litigation — due to limited finances, the institute has not been able to start any projects.

Poor enrolment —due to acute water shortage in the area and lack of I—IusteIs

¥..  Material arrears in statutory /financial obligations
- ‘At end of the financial year no single project for the institution had been constructed.

IX. ENVIRONMENTAL AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORTING

Nuu Technical and Vocational College exists to transform lives. This is our purpose; the driving force
behind everything we do. It's what guides us to deliver our strategy, which is founded on three pillars:
putting the customer/Citizen first, delivering relevant goods and services, and improving operational
excellence. Below is a brief highlight of our achievements in each pillar

Sustainability strategy and profile

Economic sustainability embraces general aspects of an organisation that have to be respected. The
use of such generic aspects seems meaningful, as good results in these aspects are likely to lead to
good financial and sustainability results of the institute. The management of the college has

developed the following sustainability strategies:
o Innovation and Technology
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* Collaboration-good cooperation and collaboration with other institutions, coun,
government and other stakeholders.

* Sustainability reporting.-the institute reports sustainability issues within the institute’s
report separately or incorporated in the integrated institutes report

Environmental performance

The environmental impact -of ‘an-organization is an important factor in evaludtion: of a given
- corporate’s level of social respansibility. Deficienry in public awareness of the importance of the
environment is the main causes of the low social responsibility among the insritution.

The environmental performance of food firm exerts influence on the corporate social responsibility.
Employee welfare

Nuu Technical and vocational College Seeks to improve the welfare of its employees through:
* Increased organisational citizenship behaviours and improved employee relationships
* Enhanced employee identification with the organization
s Improved retentivn and organizational commitment
* More attractive institution culture to prospective employees
o Better employee engagerent and performance
o Increased creativity - '_ ; ' : : : N

Nun 7 echnical aad Voedtional College is =i eyual employar were. all ihe applicants have .. -
- equal chances of been employed irrespect: w of their gender, tribe or religion. The institutes
ensures gender ratio any time recruitment is taking pluce. There is a standardised appraisal
and rewarding system which appliez to ali empluvees within the institute. Nuu Technical arnd
Vocatione! discloses its .. Sy polic. and compliance with oceur «tivngl safety wid .Igggmf{

Acte Lo 2007, (GF24)
Market place practices-

Nuu technical and Vocational College maintains corporate social responsibility in the
market place practices through:- B L R N, o B
The institute and the suppliers take responsibility to do no harm {6 the environment t6 =~
reduce waste and pollution c:s well as complying with the government regulations. In order
to stay away in the competition, the institute determines its strategies and plan their relevant
activities
Corporate Social Respansibility / Community Engagements

Nuu technical and Vocational College seeks and maintain important links with the community. The
institute combine with the public, business and civil constituencies who engage in voluntary, mutual
beneficial, innovative relationships to address common societal aims through combining their
resources and competencies.
Nuu Technical and Vocational College engage in community developments as follows;
e Training of community professionals in computer support and maintenance
e Students performs voluntary projects during vacations to the community where they share
experiences, knowledge and sustainable practices within the community.
= Students support vulnerable communities in the development and improvement of their
housing spaces
e Giving out hay to the community.
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X. REPORT OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS

The Council/Board members submit their report together with the audited financial staternants for the year
ended June 30, 2020 which show the state of the entity s affairs.

Principal actividics

The cote mandate of the Instltute is providing knnwladge and skllls tu Ehf: people of thf: larger KITUI

County and beyond.
The Mandate of NUU TECHNICAL VOCATIONAL COLLEGE is to train, impart skills, knancdge and

institutionalize effective research and development geared towards production of competent graduates who
will contribute to high and sustainable social-economic development.

Results
- The results of the entity for the year énded June 30, 2021 are set out on page 1.
BROARD OF GOVERNORS

The members of the Board who served during the year are shuwﬂ on page viil to ix. Durmg the year.
that ended 30 June 2[}21 none of inembers retired/ remgnf:d

Auditors

The Auditor General is responsible for-the statutory audit of Nuu Technical and Vucatmnal Cnllegﬂ in..
accordance with Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and the Public Audit Act 2015.

By Order of the Board

By

Grace Borah
PRINCIPAL/BOG SECRETARY

Mwingi
Date: 6/06/2022
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XI. STATEMENT OF BOARD OF GOVERNORS/ COUNCIL MEMBERS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

The BOG members are responsible for the preparation and presentation of NUU TVC financial
staternents, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the institute for and as at the end of
the financial year (period) ended on June 30, 2021. The BOG responsibility includes:

(1) Maintaining adequate financial:management arrangements and ensuring that these continue to be
effective throughout the reporting period: : 1 g apahs R o
(ii) Maintaining proper accounting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the institute; :

(iii) designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, and ensuring that they are free from material misstatements,
whether due to error or fraud;

(iv) Safe guarding the assets of the [nstitute;

(v) Selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and

(vi) Making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

_The BOG members accept responsibility for the entity’s financial statements, whici have been prepared
- using appropriate acccunting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in, .
conformity with Tnternational Public Secior Accounting Standarels (IPSAS), and in the manner sequired

by the PFM Act, 2012 and the IVI-7 sict 2013). The BOG members aré of the“opinion that e institute 's
financial statements give a true anl fair view of the state of transactions during the financiul year ended
June 30, 2021, and of the institute s financial position as at that date, The Board members further confirm-

the ~oanpletenes: of the'aw courting r2cords maintained for the insritute ~whieh:hayc becu relied upon in.

L prepar.iion ot the fastiinee . 5 ancial statenents = < vyell as th anequacy of the <vste,rs i interns! .
finaneial control. i ' roE, ® :

-

Nothing has com to the attention of the Board members to indicate thai the instifute will not remain a
going concern for at least the next twelve months from the date of this statement. ;

Approval of the financial statements

The entity's financial statements were approved by the Board on 29 August 2021 and signed on its behalf
by: '

Name: Mr Evans Owiti Name: Grace Borah
Signature: Signature: . 5
Chairperson of the Board/Council Accounting Officer/Principal
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Enhancing Accountability

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL
COLLEGE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

PREAMBLE
| draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which
considers compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices,
circulars, guidelines, and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a
prudent, efficient, economic, transparent, and accountable manner to ensure
Government achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for the
intended purpose.

C. Report on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management, and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment, and the internal controls developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient, and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations, and that its internal controls, risk management, and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Act, 2012, and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts
of the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Qualified Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nuu Technical and Vocational
College set out on pages 1 to 47, which comprise the statement of financial position as
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at 30 June, 2021, and the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in
net assets, statement of cash flows and statement of comparison of budget and actual
amounts for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting palicies and
other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions of Article 229 of the
Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. | have obtained all
the information and explanations which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of the audit.

In my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Nuu Technical and Vocational College as at
30 June, 2021, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended,
in accordance with International Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis) and
comply with the Technical and Vocational Education and Training Act, 2013 and the
Public Finance Management Act, 2012.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1. Presentation and Accuracy of the Financial Statements

Review of the financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2021 presented for audit
revealed errors in presentation and misstatements as follows:

. The statement of financial position and statement of changes in net assets reflects
nil balance in respect of capital fund as indicated in both the financial statements.
However, capital funding was contributed in the establishment of the College by way
of acquiring land on which it is built as well as buildings and other assets. The assets
have not been valued and the respective value reflected as a corresponding capital
fund in the two statements.

ii. The statement of financial position reflects nil balance in respect of property, plant
and equipment as disclosed in Note 31 to the financial statements. However, the
College is constructed on a piece of land, where it has buildings and other non-
current assets whose values have not been included in the financial statements.

iii. The statement of financial position reflects a figure of Kshs.825.745 as current
provisions as disclosed in Note 36 to the financial statements whose details have
not been disclosed.

iv. The statement of financial performance reflects total receipts of Kshs.8,598 800
while the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects actual
receipts of Kshs.7,529,130 resulting in an unexplained and unreconciled variance of
Kshs.1,069,670.

v. The statement of financial performance reflects Kshs.5,510,000 in respect to
transfers from National Government Ministries which was at variance with the
amount of Kshs.5,975,000 disclosed in Note 6(b) to the financial statements. The
amount has not been reconciled or explained.

vi. The statement of financial performance reflects comparative balances of
Kshs.3,165,704 and Kshs.3,165,486 in respect to use of goods and services and
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employees costs respectively which differs from amounts of Kshs.2,514,694 and
Kshs.3,816,496 shown in the audited financial statements for 2019/2020.

vii. The statement of financial position reflects a comparative balance of Kshs.2,090,678
in respect to cash and cash equivalents whereas the related disclosure in Note 26
has Kshs.1,894,493,

viii. The statement of financial position reflects a comparative balance of Kshs.449,936
in respect to trade and other payables whereas the audited financial statements has
a figure of Kshs.646,121 on the same account.

ix. The pages for statements of cashflows and statement of comparison budget and
actual amounts are not numbered.

x. The statement of comparison budget and actual amounts has no explanations on
utilization difference above or under 10% on the statement of comparison of budget
and actual amounts for the year as required by the International Public Sector
Accounting Standards (IPSAS).

In the circumstances, the presentation, accuracy and completeness of the financial
statements for the year ended 30 June, 2021 could not be confirmed.

2. Unsupported Remuneration of Directors

The Statement of financial performance and as disclosed in Note 17 to the financial
statements reflects the remuneration of Directors of Kshs.320,670. However, the Board
attendance registers with details of meetings held and members in attendance were not
provided for audit review. Further, the minutes of the Board and payment schedules were
not signed.

In the circumstances, accuracy, completeness and regularity of the payments of
Kshs.320,670 for the year ended 30 June, 2021 could not be ascertained.

The audit was conducted in accordance with the International Standards of Supreme
Audit Institutions (ISSAls). | am independent of the Nuu Technical and Vocational College
Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on the Code of Ethics. | have fulfilled other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other ethical
requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. | believe
that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my qualified opinion.

Other Matter

1. Budgetary Control and Performance

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year reflects final
receipts budget and actual on comparable basis of Kshs. 14,064,000 and Kshs.7,529,130
respectively resulting to underfunding of Kshs.6,534,870 or 46% of the budget. Similarly,
the college expended Kshs.5,999,103 against an approved budget of Kshs.7,529,130
resulting to an under-expenditure of Kshs.1,530,027 or 20% of the budget. The College
also exceeded the budget for repairs and maintenance by Kshs.16,630 without approval.
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The underfunding and under-performance affected the planned activities and may have
impacted negatively on service delivery to the public.

In the circumstances, the underfunding and under expenditure led to non-implementation
of some of the activities and programmes during the year which impacted negatively on
effective and efficient service delivery to the students.

2. Unresolved Prior Year Matters

In the audit report of the previous year, a number of issues were raised under the Report
on Financial Statements. However, Management has not resolved the issues nor
disclosed all the prior year matters as provided by the Public Sector Accounting
Standards Board templates.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, | confirm that, nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion
1. Irregular Procurement of Goods and Services

The statement of financial performance and Note 15 to the financial statements reflects
the expenditure of Kshs.4,229,220 in respect of use of goods and services out of which
Kshs.2,637,590 was cash purchases. However, it was noted that the expenditure was
incurred through use of direct cash purchases and imprests. This was contrary to
Sections 91 - 98 of the Public Procurement and Assets Disposal Act, 2015 which define
the procurement methods to be followed by every Institution funded by the Exchequer to
promote competition among suppliers.

In the circumstances, the regularity and value for money realized from the expenditure of
Kshs.2,637,590 could not be confirmed and the Management was in breach of law.

2. Irregular Procurement of Repairs and Maintenance Services

The Statement of financial performance and as disclosed in Note 19 to the financial
statements reflects expenditure of Kshs. 166,630 on repairs and maintenance. Scrutiny of
the supporting documents presented for audit revealed that the expenditure comprised of
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cash purchases which were only supported with delivery notes and manual receipts.
However, the Management failed to comply with the set thresholds for low value
procurement as stipulated in Section 109 of the Public Procurement and Assets Disposal
Act, 2015.

In the circumstances, the regularity and value for money realized from the expenditure of
Kshs. 166,630 could not be confirmed and the Management was in the breach of law.

3. Irregular Payment of Advertising Expenditure

The statement of financial performance and as disclosed in Note 15 to the financial
statements reflects the expenditure of Kshs.4,229,220 to use of goods and services which
includes an amount of Kshs.158,700 relating to advertisements. However, review of
supporting documents revealed the following irregularities:

I.  Lunch and transport allowances were paid to trainers during a marketing drive at
Mwingi town on 14 October, 2020 at rates between Kshs.2,000 and Kshs.2,500.
However, meal allowances should be paid at a rate of 20% of the daily subsistence
rate applicable as per the Human Resource Manual section C17(2).

ii. The advertisement drive was not supported with an itinerary indicating the areas to
be covered and a program of activities showing the issues that were to be discussed.

iii.  Airtime allowance was paid to staff at various rates totalling to Kshs.9,500 which was
not supported by the regulations.

In the circumstances, the regularity of the expenditure of Kshs.158,700 incurred on
advertisements could not be confirmed and the Management was in breach of law.

4. Irregular Recruitment Process for Trainers

Review of human resource documents revealed that during the year, five (5) employees
were recruited in the positions of Finance Officer and four (4) Trainers. However, the
recruitment process for the four (4) Trainers could not be confirmed and verified since the
Management did not provide adequate relevant documents such as requests from the
departments, advertisement for the positions, application letters received, shortlisting
records, register of applicants who attended the interview, score sheets and the minutes
for the interview panel.

In the circumstances, it was not possible to confirm the regularity and value for money
realized from the recruitment of the four trainers and the management was in breach of
regulations.

5. Non-Compliance with Law on Ethnic Composition

Review of the staff composition documents and payroll provided for audit revealed that,
the College had fourteen (14) employees out of which nine (9) were from the local
dominant community representing 64% of the employees at the Institution. This is a
contravention of the provisions of Section 7(1) and (2) of the National Cohesion and
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Integration Act, 2008 which provides that no Public establishment shall have more than
one third of its staff from the same ethnic community.

In the circumstances, the Management was in breach of the law.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that |
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern them. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on
Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance section of my
report, | confirm that, nothing else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that
internal controls, risk management and overall governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion
1. Lack of Internal Audit Function and Audit Committee

The College has not established an internal audit function and an Audit Committee.
This is contrary to Section 73 of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 which
provides for the establishment of the internal audit function and an Audit Committee of
the Institution. As such the College did not benefit from the assurance and advisory
services from the internal audit function as well as oversight from the Audit Committee.

In the circumstances, Management has not complied with the law and the College has no
mechanisms in place for oversight over Management activities.

2. Lack of Approved Human Resource Policy Documents

Review of personnel documents revealed that the College had a total of fourteen (14)
members of staff in its employment. However, the College does not have in place an
approved Staff Establishment to guide in staff matters such as recruitment, remuneration,
discipline and progression. This is a contravention of Part Il - Section B2 (1 and 2) of
Human Resource Policies and Procedures Manual for Public Service of 2016.

In the circumstances, the College was in contravention of the human resource policies
and procedures and lacks basis for recruitment, remuneration and management of staff
which could affect their performance.

3. Poorly Completed Procurement Plan

Review of the approved procurement plan of the College revealed that, the columns for
items description, unit and quantity were omitted. As a result, the College resulted to
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procuring one by one items such as hand gloves, hacksaws, overall, helmets, grinder
machine and masking tapes. The annual procurement plan should have consolidated
these items into specific categories and appropriate procurement method used. In
addition, the procurement methods indicated in the annual procurement plan were not the
ones applied during the year.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective
processes and systems of internal control, risk management and overall governance were
operating effectively, in all material respects. | believe that the audit evidence | have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual
Basis) and for maintaining effective internal controls as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Fund’s ability to continue to sustain its services, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless the
Management is aware of the intention to terminate the Fund or to cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Fund's financial
reporting process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance
with relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes
and systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to
governance and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the
control environment.

Auditor-General’s Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
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Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

In addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, | consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the ISSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
Fund's policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. | also:

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the applicable basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Fund's
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ability to continue as a going concern or to sustain its services. If | conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of my audit report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Fund to cease to continue to sustain its services.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Fund to express an opinion on the financial statements.

Perform such other procedures as | consider necessary in the circumstances.

| communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that are identified during the audit.

| also provide Management with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

CPAN CBS
AUDITOR-GENERAL

MNairobi

28 September, 2022
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XIII. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Revenun from non-exchange transactions
| Transfers from the National Government — granis’ g1fts in klml 6 5,510,000 3,780,000
 Grants from dunorﬁ and development parters < = 7 3 0 R T
Transters from otaer levels ufgom:mtent 8 TR T o i
Public contributions and donations 9 0 [
5,510,000 3,780,000
Revenue from exchange transactions
Rendering of services- Fees from students 10 3,088,800 2,189,042
Sale of goods 11 ) 0
Rental revenue from facilities and equipment 12 0 0
Finance income - external investments o 13 o 0
| Other income o - 14 0 .
Revenue from exchange transactions.. ... =~ - -, 3,088,800.1 . . ......2,089,042.|
| Tofal revenue «i~ a3 . LR 1 T 5598800 [ 5,069,042
Txpenses -~ B . . oy ) o = i
| Use of goods ana services ) - ' 15| 4229220 3,165.704
Employee costs T 16| 1282583 | . 3,165.486 |
Remuncration of dirsctors. L AT T 320670 L 190,67
-Eﬁmrrmi-1 T and o o dization ¢f§:em¢ R o B [h o R :“_; g
Repairs and mawicnance s e e U T T A e s L
_ Cﬁntra—:;._!.'t_ad services i _ E- Y 0l = E 0
Grants and subsidies - ) 21 0] 0
Finance costs o 22 s ol -0
Total expenses ... - Crhen g it o R £ IR i 5,999,103 | e e 6,593,!%5“_ Ey -
Other gains/(losses) o . b i '
" Gain on sale of assets i 23 0 0
Unrealized gain on fair value of investments 24 0 0
Tﬁ‘lpairment loss i 25 0 0
“Total other gain sf(lasses} B 0 0
Net Surplus for the year 2,599,697 (624,918)
Attributable to: _ :
Surplus/{deficit) attributable to minority inlerest 0 0
Surplus attributable to owners of the controlling entity

The notes set out on pages 19 to 26 form an integral part of the Annual Financial Statements.






NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

XIV. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30" JUNE 2021

Assets
Current assets
) Cash and cash equivalents 26 . 4,557,020 2,090,678
Current portion of receivablés from exchange transactions | 27(a) - 434210 ’ 0
Receivables from non-exchange fransactions N 28" " 667,500 | . 0
Inventories 29 | : 0 ]
Investmunts 30 0 : : 0
) 5,658,730 | 2,090,678
Non-current assets -
Property, plant and equipment 31 0 0
Juvestments 30 0 0
Intangible assets .32 . 0. 0.
Investment property 33 ' 0 0
Long term receivables from exchange transactions 27(b) 0 0
: ’ 0 ]
Total assets 5,658,730 2,090,678
Liabilities
Current liabilities : <
Trade and other pavables irom exchange transactions ETY 742,331 449 035
Refundable deposits from customers S T R 46,900 - -500
| Current Provisions 36 - 825,745 G wimgi e
Finance lease obligation 37 L . 0-
Current portion of borrowings - . 41 0] - 0
| Teferred income B e i o BB 0 i
| Ewployee (suefit obligation ‘L o 35+ -0 )
_Payments received in advarnce : 0 0
o 1,614,976 | 450,436
MNon-current liabilities i i
Non-current cmployee benefit obligation 39 ] 0
MNon-current provisions 40 0 0
Borrowings _ 41 0 0
Service concession liability 42 0 "0
Deferred tax liabilities = 49 0 0
Prior vear adjustments i 0 196,185
Total liabilities 1,614,976 646,621
Met assets 4,043,754 1,444,057
Reserves 2,599,697 (624.918)
Accumulated surplus 1,444,057 2,068,975
Capital Fund _ 0 — 0
Total net assets and liabilities 4,043,754 1,444,057

The Financial Statements set out on pages 26 to 45 were signed on behalf of the Institute Council/ Board of Governors by:

Mr Evans Owiti Mr Shadrack Maleve Michael Maina
r{:hairman of Council/Board of Governors Finance Officer Principal

ICPAK No: ASSDC/3528

Date: 22/06/2022 Date: 29/06/2022 Date: 21/06/2022
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NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION

Nuu Technical and Vocational College is established by and derives its authority and
accountability from TVET Act No.29 of 2013.Nuu Technical and Vocational College is
under the Minisiry of Education, State department of Technical and Vocational Training.
The College is wholly owned by the Government of Kenya and is domiciled in Kenya. The

- college’s. principal. activity-is to, train_competent Human Resource for somal seunamm--_-‘__ e

-

development at TVET level.
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost-basis except for the
measurement at re-valued amounts of certain items of property, plant and equipment,
marketable securities and financial instruments at fair value, impaired assets at their
estimated recoverable amounts and actuarially determined liabilities at their present value.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Public Sector
Accounting Standards (IPSAS) allows the use of estimates and assumptions. It also requires
management to exercise judgement in the process of applying the institute’s accounting
pﬂ'lGlES

.-The, fi mnclal statements- hfwa been prepared and presented in Kenya Shﬂimgs, wh:ch is, thc

functional and reporting currency of the mmm:e

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the PFM Act No.18 of 24
July 2012, the State Corparations Act, the TVET Act 2013 and Interaational Public Sector
Accounting Standards (IPSAS).The Institution pdopted [PSAS in the year 2019 following
-Aevation into a SAC . The accruniing peliciedadopted have been cousistentl asifiied e
i the vease prronred. E Fow S DT AT

L



NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

—FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

' NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS

i. Relevant new standards and amendments to published standards effective for the .
year ended 30 June 2021.

thcr
Improvements
to [PSAS

a)

b)

. account for revalued asects in the scope of IPSAS 17, PI‘GPEI'Ij",

d)

- |" Nuu Techaical ‘and Vocational College did .rot- qpp{p this srrmdnrd )
in the preparation of the accounits under review.

pplicable: 1** January 2021:

«~.Accrual Basis International Public Sector- Accounting

Amendments to [PSAS 13, to include the appropriate
references to [PSAS on impairment, in place of the current
references to other international and/or national accounting

frameworks.

[PSAS 13, Leases and I[PSAS 17, Property, Plant, and
Equipment.

Amendments to remove transitional provisions which should
have been deleted when IPSAS 33, First Time Adoption of |

Standards (IPSASs) was approved.

IPSAS 21, Impairment of Non-Cash-Generating Assets and
IPSAS 26, Impairment of Cash Generating Assets.
Amendments to ensure cnnsistcncy of impairment guidance to

Plant, and Equipment and IPSAS 31, Intangicle Assets.

IPSAS 33, First-time Adoption of Accrua! Basis Intemationa!
Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSASs).

Amendments to the implementation guidance on deemed cost
in IPSAS 33 to make it consistent with the core principles in
the Standard.
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ii. New and ame

TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
UAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

nded standards and interpretations in issue but not yet effective in

the year ended 30 June 2021.

dard £ 5

Effective da

IPSAS 41:
Financial
dInstruments it

IPSAS 4°:
Social Benefits

{ accounting tres &

' Applicable: I“ ot sary 2023

Applicable: 1 Janunr}r 2023

The objective of IPSAS 41 is to establish principles for the financial
reporting of financial assets and liabilities that will present relevant and
useful informaticn io users of {inancial statements for their assessment of
the amounts, timing and uncertainty of an entity’s future cash flows.
[PSAS 41 provides users of financial statements with more useful
information than [PSAS 29, by:

*Applying a single classification and measurement model for financial
assets that considers the characteristics of the asset’s cash flows and the
objective for which the asset is held;

*Applying a single forward-looking expected credit loss model that is
applicable to all financial instruments subject to impairment testing; and

*Applying an improved hedge accounting model that broadens the |,
»{ hedging arrangéments in scope of the guidance. The model develops a
strong -link bamen i1 cntity’s tisk management ‘\Jﬁltﬂglﬂ‘i ‘and the |
~ui for instruments held as part of the risk management .

strategy.
Nuu Technicel and Vo:ational College did nai‘-ﬂpp{p this standard in the
preparazion of the accounts under review.

The objeci:
represeriadaveness and coinparability of the information that a e sorting:
entity provides in its financial statements about social bencfits. The
information provided should help users of the financial statements and
general-purpose financial reports assess:

(a) The nature of such social benefits provided by the t:ntlt}f.

(b) The key features of the ::-pemtmn of those social benefit schemes; and-
{c) The impact of such social benefits provided on the entity’s financial
perlormnnce, financial position and cash flows.

Nuu Technical and Vocational College did not apply this standard in the
preparation of the accounts under review.

- this Sta.dard o to lmpmw 'the re[ewa-n-::e F"rfl.”.tL :

Amendments
to Other IPSAS
resulting from
IPSAS 41,
Financial
Instruments

Applicable: 1st January 2023:

a) Amendments to [PSAS 35, to update the guldancc related to the
components of borrowing costs which were inadveriently omitted
when IPSAS 41 was issued.

Amendments to IPSAS 30, regarding illustrative examples on
hedging and credit risk which were inadvertently omitted when
IPSAS 41 was issued.

Amendments to IPSAS 30, to update the guidance for accounting for
financial guarantee contracts which were inadvertently omitted when
[PSAS 41 was issued.

Amendments to [PSAS 33, to update the guidance on classifying
financial instruments on initial adoption of accrual basis IPSAS
which were inadvertently omitted when IPSAS 41 was issued.

b)

c)

d)

9



NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
— FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

iii. Early adoption of standards

The entity did not early — adopt any new or amended standards in year 2021.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Revenue recogniticn

i)

Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Transfers from other government entities

Revenues from non-exchange transactions with other government entities are
measured at fair value and recognized on obtaining control of the asset (cash, goods,
services and property) if the transfer is free from conditions and it is probable that
the economic benefits or service potential related to the asset. will flow to the entity
and can be measured reliably. Recurrent grants are recognized in-the statement of

-comprehensive income. Development/capital grants are recognized in the statement

of financial position and realised in the statement of comprehensive income over
the useful life of the assets that has been acquired using such funds

Revenue from exchange transactions

Rendering of services

~ The ént'itjf recognizes revenue from rendering of services by reference to the stage

of completion when the outcome of the transaction can be estimated reliably. The

stage of completion is measured by reference to labour hours mcurred to date asa
perceniage of total estimnated labour hﬂur" - i e

[

w

Where the cnntract outcome cannct be measm&d rehah!jf, l'ﬂ‘h':ﬂl'luﬂ is- recugmzed

only to the extent that the expenses incurred are recoverable.

Sale of goods

~~Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards. - .

of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods
and when the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the -
economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to

the entity.

Interest income

Interest income is accrued using the effective yield method. The effective yield
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount. The method applies this yield to the
principal outstanding to determine interest income each period.

Dividends

Dividends or similar distributions must be recognized when the shareholder’s or the
entity’s right to receive payments is established.

10



NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

:lj Revenue from exch.mﬂc transactions [cnntmuc-::‘l} : g

-

£y

Rcutal income

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accountéd
for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and included in revenue.

b) Budget information

The original budget for FY 2020/2021 was approved by the Council or Board.on
29/06/2020. Subsequent revisions or additional appropriations were made to the
approved budget in accordance with specific approvals from the appropriate authorities.
The additional appropriations are added to the original budget by the entity upon

_ rﬂcawmg {ha resper.twf- appr:wals in crder to ccrnciude !hf.‘- ﬂnal budget

: prcsentatmn of the financial statements and the appmve,d budget

0y

The ennry 5 budget is prcpared ona dtfﬁ:ﬂ:nt hasis to the actual income and expenditure

disclosed in the financial ‘statements. The finanéial statements are prépared on accrual
basis using a classification based on the nature of expenses in the statement of financial
performance, whereas the budget is prepared on a cash basis. The amounts in the

financial statements were recast {rom the accrual besis to the cash basis and reclassified . . «.#
by presentation (o be on the same basw ‘as tie approved-budget. A corfiperison of‘ badget + 7
and actal amounts, prepared on a c:ompamhh basis to the app‘*cv&d budget, is then- ~

presented in the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts.

In addition to the Basis difference, adjustments to amounts in the financial statements
are also made for differences in the formats and classification schemes adupted for the

.

A statement to reconcile the aclual amounts on a comparablc basis included. in the

“statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts and the actuals as per the

statement of financial performance has been presented under section XVII of these
financial statements.
Taxes

Current income tax
The entity is exempt from paying taxes as per First schedule Section 10 subsection (a)
and (&) of the 2010 income tax Act.

11
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NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
____ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

c) Taxes (continued)

Sales tax/ Value Added Tax

; '.Expanscs and assets are recognized net ufthf: amount ﬂf sales tax except:

d)

» When the sales tax incurred on a purchase of assets or scivices is not fecoves Elhlf:.
from the taxation authority, in which case, the sales tax is recognized as part of the -
cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable.

# When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of sales tax included.
The net amount of sales tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is

included as part of receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

Investment property

g [nvestment properties” are measured initially at cost, mcludmg transaction costs.. The

-carrvmgnamnunmnuludes the replﬂcament cost of components nf an existing investient

property at the time that <ast is incurred if the recognition criteria are met and E:xciu:ﬁ::'-f
the costs of day-to-day maintenance of an investment pmperfy

Investment prupert}r acqulrr:d through a non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair
value ot ihe date of acqursm.m Subseauent to initial recogniticn, investment pmpf:rtw_s A
are measured Using the cst mode! 244 are depreciated sver a period of 50 yests. 5. ..

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic
benefit or service potential is f:xpectcd from its disposal. The difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is re:cugmzed in tha surp]us ar

-deficit in the period of de-recognition. """ .: . iR

Transfers are inade to or from investment property only when there is a change in use.

Property, plant and cquipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the entity recognizes such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a4 major
inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and
equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognized in surplus or deficit as incurred. Where an asset is
acquired in a non-exchange transaction for nil or nominal consideration the asset is

initially measured at its fair value.

12



NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NGTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4

f)

Leases

Finance leases are leases that transfer substantially the entire risks and benefits incidental
to ownership of the leased item to the Entity. Assets held under a finance lease are
capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or.

if lower, at the present value of the fiture minimum lease payments. The Entity also

2}

h)

recognizes the associated -icasé liabi lity ai the inceplion of the lease. The hah[Hy
recognized is measured as the present value of the future minimum Icase payments at

initial recognition.

Subsequent to initial recognition, leasc payments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized as finance costs in

surplus or deficit.

An asset held under a finance lease is depreciated over the useful life of the asset.
However, if therc is no reasonahle certainty that the Entity will obtain owncrship of the
asset by the end of the lease term, the asset xs de:pre;mated over the shorter of the estimated "
useful lite of the asset nmi the fease- term. | Y
Operating leases are leases that do not transf'f:r substantlally all the risks and heneﬂts
incidental W ownership of " lzased item to the Entity. Operatmg lcase payments nr-
recognized as an operating expense in surplus or deficit on a straight- Imc basis over i1he

lease term.

Bhbangiide :1351..1’...- ' ' __.__‘..-%.-

Litangible asse*s acq:rnet o parately -r.r:ahy rcmemzcd al; Q:::-si. ".th v
intangible assets acry:iired. a non-cxchange transaction is their fair valiie at ths lsg,p. o
the exchange. Foliz»wing initial recognition, intangible assets are carricd dt cosi Iess;any
accumulaied amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated
intangible assets, excfuding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and
cxpenditure is reflected in swiplus or deficit in the period in which the expenditure is

‘incurred. The useful life'of the intangible asséts is assessed as either finite or indefi nite

Research and development costs

The Entity expenses research costs as incurred. stﬂlbpment costs on an individual
project are recognized as intangible assets when the Entity can demonstrate:
>  The technical feasibility of completing the asset so that the asset will be

available for use or sale
»  Its intention to complete and its ability to use or sell the asset
»  How the asset will generate future economic benefits or. service potential
»  The availability of resources to complete the asset

> The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development.

Following initial recognition of an asset, the asset is carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization of the asset begins when
development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortized over the period
of expected future benefit. During the period of development, the asset is tested for
impairment annually with any impairment losses recognized immediately in surplus or
deficit.
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NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
i) Financial instruments
Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

~.. Financial assets within the scope of [PSAS 29 Financial Insiruments: Recognition
and Measurement are classified as financial assets at fair value through surplus or
deficit, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments or availablc-for-sale
financial assets, as appropriate. The Entity determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such
financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less i |mpa|rment Amortized cost is calculated by taking i into account
.- any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of _

-« the effective interest rate. Losses arxsmg from lmpalrment are rem:-gmred iti the - *° -

surplus or deficit.

Held-to-maturity '

Neon-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed

" maturities are classified as held to maturity when th2 Entity has the positive intention.
-4nd ability to held it to maturity. After. initial measurément, held-to-maturity

. - -investments are measured at amortized cost umng the efivciive 1nl:erc51 method, less
-impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any dlsmum or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in surplus or deficit.

Impairment of f nancial assets

The Entity assesses at each re:port!ng date whether there is objective ewdencf: that a
financial asset or an entity of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a entity
of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the entity of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include the
following indicators:
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ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

i) Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

"3 "The debtors or a entity of debtors are experiencing significant financial difficulty

# Default or delinquency in interest or principal payments

# The probability that debtors will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization

# Observable data indicates a measurable decrease in estimated future cash flows
(e.g. changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults)

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

_-Financial liabilities within the scope of IPSAS 29 are classitied as {inancial liabilities -
-at-fair value 1hruugh surplus or deficit or loans and hﬂrmwmgs as appropriate, The
En tir-, letermines th= ciassification of its financial liabilities st luitial recognition.

Al amancial liabilities are récognized initially at fair value i3, in the case of loans
ancl borrowinas, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

Loans and burrowing

-

2 initia 3 :ugn-l uil, interes: bearing loaus.ﬂnﬂr Pl Ings are o ‘e, rLiy e

.retogmzed in surplus or deficit when the Ilabzhm.m are dcmcogmmd as well as

through the effective interest method amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by laking into account any dISﬂ.}UHt‘ﬂr pr&mium on _
' ‘acquisition and fe€s or costs that are an-integral part of the effective interest rate: "
i) Inventories

Inventory is measured at cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that inventory was
received through non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a nominal cost), the cost
of the inventory is its fair value at the date of acquisition.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and conditions arc
accounted for, as follows:

# Raw materials: purchase cost using the weighted average cost method

» Finished goods and work in progress: cost of direct materials and labour and a

proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but
excluding borrowing costs

13



NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
———FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4

- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

i} Inventories (Continued)

After initial recognition, inventory is measured at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. However; to. the extent that a class of inventory is distributed or deployed -at np

-~ charge or for a nominal charge, that class of inventory is measured at thc ltrwsr of cost

1),

and current replacément cost.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations,
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

exchange, or distribution.

[nventories are recognized as an expense when deployed for utilization or consumption
in the ordinary course of operations of the Entity.

Provisions

- Provisions are recognized when the Entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive)

asaresultofa past £vent, itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic, .
benefits or scrvice poténtial will be required to settle the ohhgatmn and a reliable .
eslimate can 'be made of the amount of the uhhﬂratmn “oe

Where the Entity expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under
an insurance contract, the reimbursement is rscogm;ed as a separate assef unl_',r wheﬁ the
reiminiisement is virtually certair. . . :

The expense relating to any provision is presented m the statement of f' nancial
performance net of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities

 The Entity does not recognize 'a'.cd-n'tiugant' liability but discloses details of any

contingencies in the notes to the financial statements, unless the possibility of an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote.

Conlingent assets

The Entity does not recognize a contingent asset, but discloses details of a possible asset
whose existence is contingent on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Entity in the notes to the
financial statements. Contingent assets are assessed continually to ensure that
developments are appropriately reflected in the financial statements. If it has become
virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits or service potential will arise and
the asset’s value can be measured reliably, the asset and the related revenue are
recognized in the financial statements of the period in which the change occurs.
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NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4

k)

Nature and purpose of reserves

. The Entity creates and maintains reserves in terms of spceific requirements. NUU TVC

]

does not maintain any reserves during the year under review.

Changes in accouating policies and estiniates

The Entity recognizes the effects of changes in accounting policy retrospectively. The
effects of changes in accounting policy are applied prospectively if retrospeciive
application is impractical.

m) Employee benefits

Retirement benefit plans s

&

- “The Entity. provides: retirement benefits ﬁ}r ‘ifs empluyees and “dieectded “Defi nad_
contribution plans are pnstaemplnyment benef' t plans under which an entity pays fixed™ ™" "

contributions into a separate entity (a fusd), and will have no Iegal or-cdnstructive
obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficlent assets to pay
all employee benefits relating to emplﬂ}fee service «n the current and prior periods. The

contributions to fund obligations r the payment of retirement benefits are Lha"j?F‘d

agains! income in the yeu ' wlnch they bf‘ iI‘L..pEDrElef‘

Lrctined hcnef‘t plans are pust—emplv ey | n:nf:f t plans otm,r than dqf’ nex:l-rmhmbutmn'
plans. The defined benefit funds ar.: actuarially valued tri-annually on the projected unit
credit method basis. Deficits identified are recovered through lump sum payments or
incrensed future contributions on proportional basis to all participating employers. The
contnbutmns and lump sum paymf:nts rf:duc.a the pnst emplnymmt ben-.fit nbhgatmn

Farﬂgn currency transaclions

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially accounted for at the ruling rate of
exchange on the date of the transaction. Trade creditors or debtors denominated in
foreign currency are reported at the statement of financial position reporting date by
applying the exchange rate on that date. Exchange differences arising from the settlement
of creditors, or from the reporting of creditors at rates different from those at which they
were initially recorded during the period, are recognized as income or expenses in the
period in which they arise.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are capitalized against qualifying assets as part of property, plant and
equipment.

Such borrowing costs are capitalized over the period during which the asset is being
acquired or constructed and borrowings have been incurred. Capitalization ceases when
construction of the asset is complete. Further borrowing costs are charged to the
statement of financial performance.
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ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
———FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4

P)

q'} '

Related parties

The Entity regards a related party as a person or an entity with the ability to exert control
individually or jointly, or to exercise significant influence over the Entity, or vice versa.
Members of key management are regarded as'related parttes and comprise the dlrecturs

the CbDfpnnmpal anﬂ senior managers.

Service mncessmn arrangements

The Entity analyses all aspects of service concession arrangements that it enters into in
determining the appropriate accounting treatment and disclosure requirements. In
particular, where a private party contributes an asset to the arrangement, the Entity
recognizes that asset when, and only when, it controls or regulates the services. The
operator must provide together with the asset, to whom it must provide them, and at what
price. [n the case of assets other than ’whole-of-life’ assets, it controls, through
ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise — any significant residual interest in the
asset at the end of the arrangement. Any assets so recognized are measured at their fair
value. To the extent that an asset has been recognized, the Entity also remgmz-:s a

- corresponding i1ah|ht}r, adjusted b)f a cash consideration paid or received.

t)

Cash and cash bl:[llﬂf'..ltfﬂls

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, shmt-te:m depnsus
on call and highly liquid investments with an original maturity of t_hlee months or less,
which are readil y convertible to known amounts of cash and are subje«t to insignificant
nisk 'of'changzs in value. Bank zccount halances include amounts held at thesEentral
Bank of Kenya a2t various commersial banks ai'ihe end 0f the financial y: “ur . For the
purposes of these financial statements, cash and cash ﬂquwalems also includé short term
cash imprests and advances to authorised public officers and/or institutions which were

not surrendered or accounted for at the end of the financial year.

Cnmparatwe i'gurns

Where necessary cumparatwe figures for tha prewous financial year have I:-e:en amended
or reconfigured to conform to the required changes in presentation.

Subsequent events

There have been no events subsequent to the financial year end with a significant impact
on the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021.
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NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

SIGNIFICANT JUDGMENTS AND SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of the Entity's financial statements in conformity with IPSAS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at
the end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material ﬂ.djl.].‘ill'l’lﬂ[lf to the carrying amount of the
asset or liability affecled in future periods. o

Estimates and assu mijtl.ans

The key assumptions concerning the futurc and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment fo the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilitics within the next financial year, are described below.
The Entity based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the
consolidated financial statements were prepared. However, existing circumstances and
assumpticns about future developments may change due to market changes or circumstances
arising beyond the control of the Entity. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when
they occur. IPSAS 1.140

Useful lives and residual values

“The usefiil lives.and: rcsudl.al vahms of assets-are assesse:d usm;r the. follnwmg mdmﬂtbrs m
inform potential fiiture G 2 value from r!w}m;a! L :

» The condition oi the asset hased on the assessmant of experts emp!oyed by the Entity .

»  The nature nf the asset, itu susceptibility and adaptability to changcs m fachnulugy and
piie LL*SES GlEE R,

. The nature'of ik p: - +=4es in wivsh 8.+ assefis d{':p uyed CT T
Availability of fundin# io replace the asset ;
Changes in the market in relation to the asset

Y WY

Provisions Pt -

- Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information
available. Additional disclosure of these estimates of provisions is included in Note xxx.
Provisions are measured at the management's best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the obligation at the reporting date and are discounted to present value where the effect
is material.

(include provisions applicable for your organisation e.g provision for bari debts, provisions
of obsolete stocks and how management estimates these provisions).
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ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6.  (a)TRANSFERS FROM NATIONAL GOVERNMENT MINISTRIES

| Unconditional grants : : :
Gﬁpitaﬁnn grants IR _—__"" 3,510,000 | 3,780,000 -
Operational grant 2,000,000 ol -
Other grants 0 0
5,510,000 3,780,000
Conditional grants
Library grant 0 0
Hostels grant ol 0
Administration block grant 0 0
Laboratory grant 0 0
Learning facilities grant 0 0
Other organizational grants 0 : 0
_ | Fotal government grants and subsidies. - - . © 5,510,000 © 3,780,000 - .-

" (b)TRANSFE

RS FROM MINISTRIES, DEPARTHIEE‘TS AND AaﬁNGIES
55 i —
' -

State
Department
of Technical
and
vocational
education

5,975,000
5,975,000

5,975,000 0 0 0
5,975,000 0 0 0

Total

(Ensure that the amount recorded above as having been received from the Ministry fully
reconciles to the amount recorded by the sending Ministry. An acknowledgement
note/receipt should be raised in favour of the sending Ministry. The details of the
reconciliation have been included under appendix iv)

20



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

GRANTS FROM DONORS AND DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS

JICA- Research grant e 3, w%ina 9] 0
World Bank grants % ; 0
In-kind Donations - 0 ) 0
Other grants 0 0
Total grants from development

partners 0 0

Reconciliations of grants from donors and development partners

{Provide brief explanation for this revenue)

T

TRANM"ERS FRGM DTHI‘.R LE EVELS DF GG‘;TRNMENT -

o7l s AR W o CECE )
B o N A e S R L R A Sl

Balance un_Eent al hegmmng ufyﬂlr 0 0
Current year rccclpta 0 0
Conditions met - transferred to n:venue: s ol
Conditions to be met - remain c

Niabilities 0

Transfer frun-1 County xxx

Transfer from xxx University

Transfer from xxx institute

Total Transfers

=S i £
s (olo|o|clE

PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS

R i f'i:-

Public donations

Donations from local leadership

Donations from religious institutions

Donations from alumni

Other donations

Total donations and sponsorships

= lolcla|lalal

S |oo|io|o|of

(Provide brief explanation for this revenue)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

10. RENDERING OF SERVICES

Tuition fees ; 971,100 : 600,860

Activity fees - : 2] 175,500 [ " "35,578.4
Industrial attachment fees : 0] - " 0
Examination fees _ 0] - 0
Insurance 81,900 ; 0
Caution 0 15,017.6
Local Travel and Transport 280,800 74,896
Registration fees 0 - 0
Repairs 351,000 - 95,596
Personal Emolument 702,000 140,296
Electricity, Water, Conservancy and [nternet . 526,500 43,798
Helb = - - 1,183,000
“Total revenue from the rendering of services 3,088,800 2,189,042 E

" - This money includes fees collected-from students and Helb.

11. SALE OF GOODS

- Saie of goods A .
Sale of books ) i o
Sale of publications :
Sale of farm produce

Cafeteria

{Jther{inalu-:]e in line with your organisétiﬂn_}
Total revenue from the sale of goods
(Provide brief explanation for this revenue)

Do oo |oln

"

12. HIRE OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

Contingent rental ; 0- 0
operating lease revenue ; 0- 0
Total 0 0

(Provide brief explanation for this revenue)

13. FINANCE INCOME
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ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

Interest income from Treasury Bills

Interest income from Treasury Bonds

Interest from outstanding debtors

Total finance income

Scoo|o

(=] =] =

(Provide brief explanation for this revenue)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. OTHER INCOME"

[nsmam:e recoveries

Cm:.,uitanc:y fees

Income from sale of tender

Services concession income

Reimbursements and refunds

Graduation fees

- | Miscellaneous (Specify)

Total other inmEe

15, USE OF GOODS AND SERVICES

.
| Teaching and learning matcrlaL R J “1.306,532
! Tnds irial aftachmmiz Lostst k1 v ﬁ“_ .;:}Q;L__ g iA¥
' Zlectricity iy =B P
Water s, 0 288, :rf::r i
Security - o 0 U
| Professional and Consultancy services o A 0
Activity . 327,225 12,100
-Advertising. 158,700 200,300
Examination fees 467,120 __ 371,220
Audit fees o . 0 : 0]
KATTI 147,000 176,600 |
Travelling and accommodation 812,110 651,010
Performance contract " 271,010 0
Insurance 7.800 0
Administration cost 515,155 143,000
Bank charges B 6,178 5,381
Contingencies 0 11,270
Printing and stationery 0 0
Rent expenses 0 0
Telephone expenses 0 0
Internet expenses 21,000 i]
Training expenses 0 0
Other (Specify) 0 0
Total good and services 4,229,220 3,165,704




NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
=— —— FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

16. EMPLOYEE COSTS

& p e 5 ]
Salanes and wagm 1,200,307 3,029,812
Employee related costs - contnhutmns to . . : ;
pensions and medical aids = -+ - o 69,250 | . . 73,100
Travel, motor car, accommodation, T ' . s [
subsistence and other allowances x 0 0
Housing benefits and allowances 0 0
Overtime payments 0 0
Performance and other bonuses 0 0
P.AY.E - _ ©13,026° 62,574
Employee costs 1,282,583 = 165,486

17. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS . . .

Chairman's Honoraria : syl

Directors emolumenis 0 B = 0
Other allowances i " 320,670 190,670 |
Total directm emoiumenis 32!},&'?!} 190,670

18. DEPRECIJLT §7#% AND ABORT:E LATION- F?{PENSE

Property, plant and equipment 0 0
Intangible assets 0 0
Investment property carried at cost 0 0
Total depreciation and amortization 0 0
19. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Property B 166,630 0
Investment property — earning rentals 0 0
Equipment and machinery 0 0
Vehicles 0 0
Furniture and fittings 0 0
Computers and accessories 0 0
Other 0 72,100
Total repairs and maintenance 166,630 72,100
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

20. CONTRACTED SERVICES

Actuarial valuations o ; 0 DI
[ Investmend valuations T Y 0
Property valuations B e 0 s 0
Total contracted services o 0 0

21. GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Community -:Ievelnpment

0
Education initiatives aud prD"ram'i 0
Social development I 0] i
Cummu’nity t"mst R _ M T e o yae T _
0

| Total ﬁnts an* « -..-.:rqm ies

22. FINAN C.E COS?S

_l;'igrruwmg:. (amortme:d cust; U
 Finance leases (amortized cost) 0
Unwinding of discount 0
Interest on Bank overdrafis . . = 0
0
0

T Interest on loans from commercial hanks
" Total finance costs

23. GAIN ON SALE OF ASSETS

‘Fr;pﬂrty, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Other assets not capitalised
Total gain on sale of assets

o oo|o|o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
24, UNREALIZED GAIN ON FAIR VALUE INVESTMENTS

Investments at fair value 4 0 £ 0
Total gain 0 .0

25. IMPAIRMENT LOSS

Property, plant and equipment .0 0
Intangible assets 1] 0
Total impairment loss : -0 0
26. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Current account e ' 4,557,020 | == 1,894,493
On - call deposits -0 ) 0
Fixed deposits account ' 0| »- 0
Staff car loan/ mortaage o e R Bl ., .G
Others{specif ; | R R e e TR
Total cash and cash equivalents . T r 4557020 [B 1,894,493 |

(The amount should agree with the closing and ap:mfng ﬁ..a?ance.s as included in the statement of
cash flows) :

26



NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

26 (a). DETAILED ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

aLCurrentaccnunt i
Kenya Commercial bank- - 1. -.4557,020| .. .1894493]
LCquity Bauik, eic I i B T ' e
Sub- total 4,557,020 1,894,493 |
b) On - call deposits
Kenya Commercial bank 0 0
Equity Bank —etc .0 0
Sub- total 0 0
c) Fixed deposits account |
Kenya Commercial bank 0 0
Bank B 3 0
Sub- total T 0 0
d) Staff car loan/ morfgage S oty
_ Kenya Commercial bank 0 0
' BankB 0 DTS 1
Sub- total 1 0 0
e) Others(specify) SR e i . i
___Cash in transit o LA . 0 B
I _zash in hand B - TR L e, P2, 0
Mobile ideniey account . Rt T T R, S
Sub- total - 0] 0
Grand total ) 4, 55? 020 I - 1,894,493

27. RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRAN_SACTIUHS. '

L

27(a) Current Receivables from Exchange Transantiuns;

Current recewables

Student debtors

Rent debtors

Consultancy debtors

Other ex::hangf: debtors

Less: impairment allowance

(0) (0)

Total current receivables
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

27(b) Long- term Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Non-current receivables

Refundable deposits

Advance payinents

Public organizations

Less: impairment allowance

Total

Current portion transferred to current receivables

Total non-current receivables

Total receivables

slelela|lalala|al
olooclelo|ls|lela

27 (c) Reconciliation for Impairment Allowance

Transactions

on ' Receivables from Exchange

At the end oi the year

At the beginning of the year B 0 70,

Provisions during the year : 0 O o

Recovered during the year B (0) 0] -

Write offs during the year (0) (0) !..~
; 9]

28. RECEIVABLES FROM NOW £XCHANGE TRANSACTIONS =~ ° - [ ..

Current receivables

Cenitation grants* 667,500 . B
Transfers from other govt. entities . 0 0
Undisbursed donor funds 0 0
Other debtors (non-exchange transactions) 0 0
Less: impairment allowance 0 0
Total current receivables 667,500 0

*Receivables on capitation grants is recognised for monies received after year end but

relating to the year under review.

28 (b) Reconciliation for Impairment Allowance on- Receivables from Non-Exchange
Transactions = :

At the beginning of the year 0 0
Additional provisions during the year 0 0
Recovered during the year 0 0
Written off during the year 0 0
At the end of the year 0 0
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NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

INVENTORIES

Consumable stores

Maintenance stoves

Health unit stores

Electrical stores

Cleaning materials stores

Catering stores

Total inventories at the lower of cost and net
realizable value

=

INVESTMENTS

) -Investm: entiii 'eau ry ]

" Financial institufion"

CBK

CBK

Sub- total

B L"--'r."_

b) Investment with Financial lnst:tr{fm!‘.s!
Banks g

Ban =it e e
Bank ¥ e

Sub- total -

c) Equity investments s (specify)

Equity/ shares in ncmpany XXX

"Sub-total - ; wd S .

Grand total

Shareholding in other entities

For investments in equity share listed under note 30 (c) above, list down the equity
investments under the following categories:

fod

et
Shs
Entity A 0 0 0 0 0 0
Entity B 0 1] 1] 0 0 1]
Entity C 0 0 0 0 0 0
Entity D 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 1] 0 0
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NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Valuation

Land and buildings are awaiting valuaticn.

31 (B} Property, Plant awd Equipment at Cost

“If the freehold land, buildings and other assets were sl,att;x:l on the historical cost basis the amounts would

follows:

Lan

beas’

Buildings

Plant and machinery

"% | Motot vehicles, including motoreycles .

_ﬁlhputers and relatest u!.p&m?

Office equipment. fusniture, and fitti ngs

Total

32. INTANGIBL.s ASSETS-30F T WARE

Cost

i P _‘1 R !
2| =| o2l o o o
:

At beginning of the year Y

Additions

At end of the year

Additions—internal development

At end of the year

Amortization and impairment

At beginning of the year

Amortization

At end of the year

Impairment loss

| At end of the year

NBV

cooococio|c|lo|lolala

::-c:r'c:.n::c:;:-_n:cq:!ccz
=
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

33. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

At beginning of the ;Fear # ] - ._ 1
Additions ;- -0 %, st
Disposal during the year 0 0
Depreciation 0 0
At end of the year 0 0

(This note applies to investment property held at cost. For investment property held at fair value,
changes in fair value should go through the statement of financiul performance).

34. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

| Trade payables. 0 |

Fees paid in advance 197,801 165,761

Employee advances o 0

KNEC 544,530 282,675

Other Payables s 0] 1500

'I_'ntal tmde #nd other payabaes : . '.r'42 33 o 4 491—9‘3 6l
35. REFUNDABLE DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS/STUDENTS -~ bon * ‘

Consumer deposits 0 0

Caution money’ =~ 46,9007 = 50

Other refundable deposits 0 0]

Total deposits 46,900 500

36. CURRENT PROVISIONS

Balance at the beginning of the

year 0 0 0
Additional Provisions D| B25745| B25745
Provision utilised 0 0 0
Change due to discount and time

value for money 1] 0 0
Transfers from non -current

provisions 0 0 0
Total provisions 0| 825745| 825,745
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
37. FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATION

g

| At the start of the year. : 0

Discount interest on lease liability - A s T e P
Paid durin_g_ﬂ; year o i 0 0
At end of the year 0 : 0

Maturity Analysis

Year 2 ' _ - . Db
| Yeard N T N g oy | 0
| Year 5 and onwards . ] o 0

| L2ss: Unearned interest

Analysed as:

Mon- Current - 0

Total E ' 0

38. DEFERRED INCOME

Mational government
International funders

Public contributions and donations

oo (oo

Total deferred income
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The deferred income movement is as follows:

0

' Balance brought forward 0 0 . 0- 0
Additions during the year’ 0 0 0 0]
Transfers to Capital fund 0 0 0 0
Transfers to income
statement 0 0 0 0
Other transfers 0 0 ] 0

| Balance carried forward 0 0 ] 0

39. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Current benefit obligation | - - - 5 -1
MNon-current benefit - T : 3 o Rl
ubligatice ) ~ - L - | wip]
Total employee benefits ko N =

obligation ' : - S . - Ean i

Retirement benefit Asset/ Liability

The entity operates a defined benefit scheme for all full-time employees from July 1, 20XX. The
scheme is administered by xxx while xxx are the custodians of the scheme. The scheme is-based on
xx percentage of salary of an employee at the time of retirement.

An actuarial valuation to fulfil the financial reporting disclosure requirements of [PSAS 39 was
carried out as at xxx June xxx by xxx actuarial valuers on this basis the present value of the defined
benefit obligation and the related current service cost and past service cost were measured using the
Projected Unit Credit Method. The principal assumptions used for the purposes of valuation are as

follows:

Discount rates ' 5

Future salary increases -
Future pension increases -
Mortality (Pre- retirement) -
Mortality (Post- retirement) -
Withdrawals : =
Ill health - -
Retirement
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Recognition of Retirement Benefit Asset/ Liability

a) Amounts recognised under other gains/ Losses in the statement of Financial Performance:

H‘H: return on deﬂncd plan dSS‘:EIS ) % -
Actuarial gains/ losses arising from changes in - -
demographic assumptions
Actuarial gains/ losses arising fromG020changes in - -
financial assumptions
Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience -1
adjustments
Others (Specify) - -
Adjustments for restrictions on the defined benefit asset |- - -
Remeasurement of the net dci' ned benefit Ilnt:ullt_',-r 2 - ; -

':'1'155[-‘:['] _ i Cokai

At A e S AT i
Frﬂsent value u[‘dﬂ:i’lm:d I::::wf' t nbh gations(a) T - g L mh
Fair valus o planasscisby -~ - | o T T
| Funded Status{-—a—h] e o W =] I
Restrictions on assel recognised _— ' 1 glagENE un
Others . = " N
Net Asset or |Iahl|ll}" arising from defined bencﬁt - - |. -
| obligation . P .

- Theentity also contributes to the statutory Naticnal Sociai Security-Fund (NSSF). This is a defined. - -

contribution scheme registered under the National Social Security Act. The entity’s obligation
under the scheme 15 limited to specific contributions legislated from time to wine and is currently
at KShs. 400 per employee per month. Employer contributions are recognised as expenses in the -
statement of financial performance within the period they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

40.

a1,

NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

 Balance at the beginning of
the year - i3

ANNUAL-REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

Additional Provisions - &

Provision utilised

Change due to discount and
time value for money - .

Less: Current portion

Total deferred income - -

Not Applicable in our Institution
BORROWINGS

Balance at beginning of the year

Exteinal borrowings during ihe year

Dc:-' cstic borrowings Jduring the year

Repa},#nents of external borrowings during the year

Repayments of domestic borrowings during tlie
year

Balance at end of the year

= = -d:cajs::

© 41a) ANALYSIS OF EXTERNAL AND DOMESTIC BORROWINGS

External Borrowings

Dollar denominated loan from ‘xxx organisation’

Sterling Pound denominated loan from ‘yyy
organisation’

Euro denominated loan from zzz organisation’

Domestic Borrowings

Kenya Shilling loan from KCB

Kenya Shilling loan from Barclays Bank

Kenya Shilling loan from Consolidated Bank

SHo|loo|lo|lo|lo

Total balance at end of the year

s|oo|lolo|lo|lo
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NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

41 b) BREAKDOWN OF LONG- AND SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Short term burrcwmgs{current ponmn}

Long term bnrn::wmgs o M

Total - N T

(NB: the total of this statement should tic to note 42 totals. Current portion of borrowings are those borrowings
that are papable within ore year or the next financial year. Additional disclosures on terms of borrowings, nature

af borrawings, security and interest rates should be disclosed).

SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

Fair valus ﬂf service concession assets c:::-g;mzed 0
under PPE .
iy Aml.llnulattd depl"ﬁl:lﬂtlﬂﬁhfﬂ date 3 01 R O
‘| Netcarryinpamowat =~ - - vt | et ] — 1
Service ciucession liability at beginning of the year i 0 . 0l
Service coucession revenue recognized £ b 0
g | 'Serv'a..c concession llablhty at end uf thc yea-' 0| 1]

Ad]usd fa 5
| Depreciation- - ETE S . Lo RS
Mon-cash grants recewad 0 0
Contributed assets 0 0
Impairment - - 0 0
Gains and losses on disposal of assets 0 0
Contribution to provisions 825,745 0
Contribution to impairment allowance 0 0
Finance income ] 0
Finance cost o 0 0
Working Capital adjustments
Increase in inventory 0 -
Increase/decrease in receivables (1,101,710) 477,376
Increase in deferred income = g
[ncrease in payables 292,395 402,621
Increase in payments received in advance 46,400 =
Net cash flow from operating activities 2,662,527 (624,918)

(The total of this statement should tie to the cash flow section on net cash flows from/ used in operations)

37



..........

NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
— ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

44,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The entity’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including credit and liquidity risks
and effects of changes in foreign currency. The company’s overall risk management programime
focuses on unpredictability of changes in the business environment and seeks to minimise the
potential adverse:effect: of such risks on its performance by setting acceptable levels Gf risk. The

 company does not hiedgeany risks and has i place policies to ensure that credit isofily extended

to customers with an established credit history.

The entity’s financial risk management objectives and policies are detailed below:
(i) Credit risk

The entity has exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counterparty will be unable to
pay amounts in full when due. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, and deposits
with banks, as well as trade and other receivables and available-for-sale financial

investments.

Management assesses the credit.quality of each customer, taking into account its financial
"' position, past experience-and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal or .
external assessment in accordance with limits set by the directors. The amounts presented ‘in
the statement of financial position are net of allowances for doubtful receivabiles, estimated
by the company’s management based on prior experience and their assessment of the current
economic environment. : et

The carrying amount .+ financiai ssets recorded in the financial statements rentesenting the _
entity’s maximum exposure-to-credit rish. vvithoul taking accounc uf the-yalue of any coll,até'f' R
obtained is made up as follows: ' T i -

Receivables from exchange

transactions 00 0 0
Receivables from non exchange 0 !
transactions 00 0
Bank balances 1,894,493 1,894,493 0 0
Total 1,894,493 1,894,493 ' ] 0
At 30 June 2021 | g
Receivables from exchange 434,210 -

transactions 434,210 0 0
Receivables from non exchange 667,500

transactions 667,500 ] 0
Bank balances 4,557,020 4,537,020 { 0
Total 5,658,730 | 5,658,730 0 0

(NB: The totals column should tie to the individual elements of credit risk disclosed in the
entity s statement of financial position)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(i) Credit risk (continued)

The customers under the fully performing category are pa;-,fmg their debts as they continue

. trading. The ci c:u:[tt risk associated with these-receivables is minimal anci thie allénaqc{: for
uncollectible nmﬂunts ‘that the vompany--has recognised -in the ﬁnanma! gatf:.mﬂnts is
considered adequate to cover any potentially irrecoverable amounts. :

The entity has significant concentration of credit risk on amounts due from students

The board of directors sets the company’s credit policies and objectives and lays down
parameters within which the various aspects of credit risk management are operated.

(ii) Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the entity's directors, who

have built an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the
..~ -entity’s short, mediun. and long-term funding and liquidity managf.;mant rcqutremean The
- -éntity manages. liquidity-risk. thmugh r;nntmumus monitoring of fbrecasts “and ai:lual cash
flovs, bt ;s

The table below represents cash flows payaniu by the company under nﬂn-derwatwe
financial liabilitics by their remaizing contractual naturities at the reporting date. The.
amounts disclosed in the table are the coutractual undtscaunted cash flows. ‘Balances due
within 12 moillas egimi anr can ving halz: u:es, "as the impar: of" dmcnun’fu PANT: npj:;:',

sieaficant. - S e o E ol

| At 30 .]'u:ll.‘.,l[l'?.[l' . . ; .
Trade payables ™ = % | 449936 - 0| ~ - 449936 "
Current portion of - - i e -
borrowings D -
Provisions - - -
Deferred income - 2 % e
Employee benefit obligation - - :

Total 449,936 - - 449,936
At 30 June 2021 i
i Trade payables 742,331 -] . -| 742,331
Current portion of 0 0 0 0
borrowings
| Provisions 0 823,745 0| 825745
Deferred income 0 0 0 0
Employee benefit obligation 0 0 0 0
Total 742,331 815,745 0] 1,568,076
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(iii) Market risk

: The entity has put in place an internal audit function to’ assist it in assessing the risk faced by
it :the. entity on an ongoing basis, evaluate and- t&sl: ‘the- dasxglvmd effcctwene:ss at its internal .
"accounting and operational controls. N T

Market risk is the risk arising from changes in market prices, such as interest rate, equity
prices and foreign exchange rates which will affect the entity’s income or the value of its
holding of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and
control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.
Overall responsibility for managing market risk rests with the Audit and Risk Managemnent

Committes.

The entity’s Finance Department is responsible for the development of detailed risk
management policies (subject to review and approval by Audit and Risk Management
Committee) and for the day to day implementation of those pulicies. ;

There has been ne change to the entity’s exposure Lo market risks.or the. manner in wmch it
manages and measures the risk. 3 3

a) Foreign currency risk

The:entity has tnsactional curreacy Hposums Siich t:xpnsure anse*; thrq:-cgh purchases .-
of goods and sucvizes that ave done in currencies other than the local cuniency. [nvoices - -
denominated in-foreign currencies are paid after 30 days from the date of the invoice and

conversion at the time of payment is done using the prevailing exchange rate.

The carrying amount of the entity’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting period are as follows: 2

At 30 June 2021

Financial assets (investments, cash, debtors) | 3,638,730 - | 5,658,730
Liabilities :

Trade and other payables : 742,331 -| 742331
Borrowings = - -
Net foreign currency asset/(liability) 4,916,399 - | 4,916,399

The entity manages foreign exchange risk form future commercial transactions and
recognised assets and liabilities by projecting for expected sales proceeds and matching
the same with expected payments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(iif)  Market risk (Continued)

a)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

:’LtJl.'l Junc 2021

Financial assets(investments, cash dehtars] 5,658,730 | 0] 5,658,730
Liabilities ]

Trade and other payables 742,331 0| 742,331 |
Borrowings 0l 0 0
Net foreign currency asset/(liability) 4,916,399 04,916,399

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
The ﬁJI!t}wmﬂ table demonstrates  the effect on, the compeny’s statement of A

25 ..comprehensive income on applylng the scnsuwu}r I‘m a reasonable passmle change in

b)

the exchangé rite of the three main transaction currencies, with all othéfvdriables held .
constant. The re v +5¢ would also occur if the. Keny’a Shilling appretiated v.i:% 4ll other
variables held constant.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the entity’s financial condition may be adversely
affected as a result of changes in interest rate levels. The company’s interest rate risk
arises from bank deposits. This exposes the company to cash flow interest rate risk. The
interest rate risk exposure arises mainly from interest rate movements on the company’s

deposits.

Management of interest rate risk
To manage the interest rate risk, management has endeavoured to- bank with institutions

that offer favourable interest rates.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
44 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(iii)  Market risk (Continued)

b) Interest rate risk(continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The ser:sitlivitjr analjf.-cis dn_¢§ nﬁlt_-g;__i-[;-ply to the Et-ltii}f‘:.,.___.

iv) Capital Risk Management

The objective of the entity’s capital risk management is to safeguard the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern. The entity capital structure comprises of the following funds:

Revaluation reserve

Retained earnings

. [Capital reserve =+ . .- 2,599,697 |. ~(624,918)
 Total funds 2599697 - (624.918)
Total borrowings . ; = q ket U
« | Less: cazh and baak balances “(4:557.020) | (1;994,493) | -.-'
Net debt/(excess cash and cash 1L,957323) 7 T @2519411) ]
equivalents) B o '
Gearing 1.89% 3.35%

42

.....
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

45. RELATED PARTY BALANCES

Nature of related party relationships

Entities and other pames related to the entity include those pa.rtlf.:s whio have ability to exercise

controlor exercisc. significant. mﬂur:ncn: over 'its cperating and” I!nancmi decisions. Related i

parties incfude management personnel; théirassociates and close family mémbers.

Government of Kenya

The Government of Kenya is the principal shareholder of the entity, holding 100% of the entity’s equity
interest. The Government of Kenya has provided full guarantees to all long-term lenders of the entity,
both domestic and external. Other related parties include:

i) ‘The National Government;

ii) The Parent Ministry;

iiij)  County Government

iv)  Key managemant; _

v)  Board ofdirectors; : e SN,

- The transactions and balances with reiated parties during the year ire as

'lrnnsactmns w:th rclated pnrhtﬁ

L. 1B} Sl to r"]atﬂ Ipcities . o
" ! Saw. wielectriciy to trovtagencies AN .
Rent Income from govl. agencies B

Water sales to Govt. agencies :
Otliers (Specify) , - B ~

Total - . . -
b) Purchases from related parties. ' i

| Purchases of electricity from KPLC L G L g Ty X
Purchase of water from govt service providers

Rent expenses paid to govt agencies

| Training and conference fees paid to govt. agencies
Others (specify) N _=
Total -
b} Grants (Transfers from the Government
Grants from National Gowvt . o 5,510,000 | 3,780,000
Grants from County Government . -1 =
Donations in kind ; - -
Total 5,510,000 3,780,000
¢) Expenses incurred on behalf of related party
Payments of salaries and wages BOG employees 320,670
Payments for goods and services for xxx - x
Total 320,670 190,670
d) Key management compensation
Directors’ emoluments
Compensation to key management
Total -

190,670
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

46. SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Where an organisation operates in different geographical regions or in departments, IPSAS 18
on segmental reporting requires an entity to present segmental information of each geographic
region or department to enable users understand the entity’s performgnce cmcf allocation of
resources fo- a' ﬁkrem segments) o

47. CUNTWGENT ASSETS AND CDNT INGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent Assets

Contingent assets
Insurance reimbursements

Assets arising from determination of court cases -
Reimbursable indemnities and guarantms - :
Others (Specify) - : ) L -
Total i g ] - -1 .

Contingent Liabilities :

. Contingent liabilities .. - slE e I T s
Court case xxx against the entity, T 3 e el
Bank guarantees in favour of subsidiary .
Contingent liabilities arising from contracts including -
PPPs | )
Others (Sper::lfy] -
Total ', ) ‘. W . i
(Give details)

48. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

uthunsed for i

Authorised and contracted for -

Total -
(NB: Capital commitments are commitments to be carried out in the next fi mm::af year and are
disclosed in accordance with IPSAS 17. Capital commitments may be those that have been
authorised by the entity but at the end of the year had rnot been contracted or those already

contracted for and ongoing)

44



NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

yNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

49,

51.

32.

53.

"EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred tax is calculated on ull temporary differences under the liability method usihg the
enacted tax -a;e, Jrfently 30%. The net df:ferred tax Ilahlhtjr at yc.ar .,n-:i is attr:butahfe to the :

following itemsg: < -+ = = : .

Accelerated capitel allowances

Unrealised exchange gains/(losses)

Revaluation surplus

| Tax losses carried fo rward

 Provisions for liabilities and charges

Net deferred tax liability/(asset)

"The movément on the deferred tax account is as follows:

‘Balance at beginning of the year

Credit to revaluation reserve _

Under provision in prior year: A

_Income siatement ";!:ﬁ:_f'::fférv.:ﬁij:'}_ o

| - i

| Balancc at end of ﬂw year

in specific cases where .rfm- i5 appfma&e’e an orgr;rmmr.‘an is supposed to seek guidance on ar:coummg for

income faxes from [A5 ] 2)

T

s

There were no material adjusting and non- adjusting events after the reporting period.

ULTIMATE AND HOLDING ENTITY

The entity is a State Corporation under the Mll'llStl.']f t:-f Education. Its ultimate parent is the

Government of Kenya.

CURRENCY

The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (Kshs).

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

Adjustment of the opening balance for FY 2019/2020. The balance reflected in the financial

statement was the bank statement balance and had been reconciled.
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Ksh
Balance as per bank statement 2,090,678
Less: Unpresent cheques
Keb bank CHQ NO.077-salaries 55,450
Joel Kyatha-CHQ NO.0778-imprest 140,735 196,185
Balance as per cash book 1.894.493

46



NUU TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLEGE
ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2021

APPENDIX 1: PROGRESS ON FOLLOW UP OF AUDITOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The following is the summary of issues raised by the external auditor, and management comments
that were provided to the auditor.

- Guidance Notes:
: & - sl " 7 ¥ = ¥ .'E' 5 T

‘ % i 3 o ol r 4 i . R
(1)  Use the same referens:: rnumbers as contained in th_e external audit re;mﬂ;'

(i) Obtain the “Tssne/Ooservation™ and “management cmumeuts” requlrf:r* above, from final
E.xternal aut.lri: repari that 15 signed by I'u*[anaigr:mvam1 i ' :

e :.'ln. 1

(i) Before apprm ity 1% e port, discuas the =nnet‘rame ﬂ-“!tf'l Eh&'&ppmnted,l:'m i e persons
within your e stity re*.__mns.hle for implementation of.each i isside; - ' -

(iv) Indicate the status of “Resolved” or “Not Resolved” by the date of sul::mmmg t}us report to )
National Treasury. :

' We are still awaiting for thé Final Audit Report.
Accounting Uilicer

Name: Grace Borah Mrs

Principal

Signature

Date. 29/08/2021
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APPENDIX II: PROJECTS IMPLEMENTED BY THE ENTITY

Projects

Projects implemented by the State Corporation/ SAGA Funded by development partners

1
2

Status of Projects completion

(Summarise the status of project completion at the end of each quarter, ie .rami costs mcurrezf stage
which the project is etc)
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APPENDIX III: INTER-ENTITY TRANSFERS

Break down of Transfers from the State Department of Technical and Vocational
Education and Training. -
| FY 20202027 g TR T, 2
_a. | Recurrent Grants -
Bank Statement | Amount (KShs) [ndicate the FY to which
ate _ | the amounts relate
01/07/2020 1,132,500 2019/2020
09/11/2020 705,000 2020/2021
09/11/2020 500,000 2020/2021
25/02/2021 500,000 -2020/2021
09/03/2021 705,000 | 2020/2021
+1:30/03/2021 | 1,190,000 ~ "~ .['2020/2021 - -+
ot 25/06/2021 - 500,000 - 20202021 o - . :
i _ 3G/06/2021 742,500 - - ]2020/2021 . 5
| Total 5,975,000 '
| b Dovelopment Granss | _ . N
.[ [ - Bﬁt‘k-’=@'.‘i!Jf¢£I" ."frz]-’l"’.l.‘ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂ. I '_[ildif.‘-ﬂf;;ﬂlﬂ ?Y #:}_xﬁ:ﬁicﬁ'. ol
| Dt iy ; ;- =
: - - il . __-the amounts relae
1Rz
Xx
» Xx B
Total XXX
c. | Direct Payments
Bank Statement ! Amount (KShs) I[ndicate the FY to which
Date the amounts relate
Xx
Xx
d. | Donor Receipts
Bank Statement | Amount (KShs) Indicate the FY to which
Dato the amounts relate
Xx -
Xx
Total XXX

The above amounts have been communicated to and reconciled with the parent Ministry

Finance Manager
Nuu Technical and Vocatio

Sign: #’

nal College
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Head of Accounting Unit
Ministry of Education
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